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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:13:08 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Shine, Caroline; Heron, Teresa
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us"Shine, Caroline
HYPERLINK "mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us"Heron, Teresa
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

mailto:Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: FW: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2012 8:07:16 AM
Attachments: 0610029-009-AV-CityofVeroBeachPowerPlantRAI.pdf


 


 


From: Friday, Barbara 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:10 PM
To: 'RMcCamish@covb.org'
Cc: 'ken_kosky@golder.com'; Shine, Caroline; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'oquendo.ana@epa.gov';
Heron, Teresa; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional
Information


 


Dear Mr. McCamish: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Regards,
Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9095


Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html>  


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.


 


 



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html
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ELECTRONIC MAIL - READ RECEIPT REQUESTED 



RMcCamish@covb.org 



Mr. Randall McCamish  



Acting Power Resource Director 



City of Vero Beach  



100 17
th
 Street, P.O. Box 1389  



Vero Beach, Florida 32961-1389 



 



Re: Request for Additional Information Regarding Title V Renewal Application 



 File No. 0610029-009-AV  



 City of Vero Beach Power Plant 



 Indian River County 



Dear Mr. McCamish: 



The Department received your application for a Title V air operation permit renewal on for the above referenced 



facility on May 22, 2012.  The application was received in a timely manner and substantially addresses the 



information required to begin processing a Title V permit.  However, in order to finish the processing of this 



application, the Department is requesting the additional information outlined below pursuant to Rules 62-



213.420(1)(b)3. and 62-4.070(1), F.A.C.  Should your response to any of the items below require new 



calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of 



the application form. 



We acknowledge that today, July 16, we received a response to our e-mail of June 22 requiring the CAIR and 



Acid Rain applications.  However, we are still missing the following information regarding the engine data listed 



in Tables 1, 2 and 3 and Appendix I- A (item 5) of the application that was also part of the e-mail inquiry: 



 Date of construction 



 Model year  



 Engine displacement, and 



 Commercial Operation date 



Responsible Official (R.O.) Certification Statement.  Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C. requires that all Title V permit 



applications must be certified by a responsible official.  Due to the nature of the information requested i above, 



your response should be certified by the responsible official. Please complete and submit a new R.O. certification 



statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective March 16, 2008. 



Professional Engineer (P.E.) Certification Statement.  Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C. requires that all applications for a 



Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida.  This 



requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  



If your responses to the items above result in changes or include new calculations, please complete and submit a 



new P.E. certification statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective 



March 11, 2010. 



The Department must receive a response from you within 90 (ninety) days of receipt of this letter, unless 



you (the applicant) request additional time under Rule 62-213.420(1)(b)5., F.A.C.   
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Request for Additional Information 



City of Vero Beach    Permit No. 0610029-009-AV 



City of Vero Beach Municipal Utilities    Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal 



Page 2 of 2 



If you should have any questions, please call Teresa Heron at 850-717-9082 or e-mail her at 



teresa.heron@dep.state.fl.us. 



 



 Sincerely, 



 



 



 



  



Jonathan K. Holtom 



Power Group Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 



Division of Air Resource Management 



 



JKH/th 



 



copy to: 



 



Mr. Ken Kosky, P.E., Golder Associate:  kkosky@golder.com  



Ms. Caroline Shine, DEP-CD:  caroline.shine@dep.state.fl.us 



Ms. Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epamail.epa.gov 



Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov 



Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP-BAR:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us  
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP - BAR:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  
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						2012-07-16T14:54:48-0400


			Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM



















From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:12:53 PM


Your message was read on Monday, July 16, 2012 3:10:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Kosky, Ken
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:12:53 PM


Your message was read on Monday, July 16, 2012 3:10:23 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Ken_Kosky@golder.com
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From: Heron, Teresa
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:12:53 PM


Your message was read on Monday, July 16, 2012 3:10:15 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HERON_T

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Holtom, Jonathan
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:12:53 PM


Your message was read on Monday, July 16, 2012 3:11:51 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "RMcCamish@covb.org"
Subject: Relayed: 0610029-009-AV, City of Vero Beach, City of Vero Beach Power Plant, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:12:53 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:RMcCamish@covb.org"'RMcCamish@covb.org'
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
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